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39A Ozick Drive 6 DURHAM, CT 06422 

February 19,2008 - p L  

Dennis R. Lawyer 
Health Physicist 
Commercial and RhD Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

Subject: Eclipse Systems, Inc. License Amendment to License Number 06-3 1169-01 

Dear Mr. Lawyer, 

This letter is a follow-up to our phone conversation on the morning of Feb. 19,2008. 

Item 6: letter C, Cesium 137,3 micro curies sources in any form should be removed from 
the license. Eclipse Systems has never had any of these sources, and has no need for 
them in the foreseeable future. The only unsealed source Eclipse Systems uses is 
Technetium 9hn. 

All Eclipse Systems personnel are trained in the safe handling of radioactive materials. 
Either at Gateway Community Technical College Korth Haven, CT, as part of the 
Nuclear Medicine program, or at Eclipse Systems, by Charles Harrell, Radiation Safety 
Officer. 

Training consists of basic radiation physics, including shielding, safe handling, and 
limiting exposure. All personnel are taught how to use isotope calibration equipment, 
and how to do area surveys and wipe tests. 

Currently Eclipse Systems, Inc. has moved out of the facility at 540-15 East Main St. 
Branford, CI'. All sealed sources are being held by Nuclear Diagnostic Products, NRC 
lic. 29-30500-01MD. The last unsealed sources were received at the Branford facility on 
January 21,2008 (25 Milicuries). The sealed sources, and Technetium unit dose, 
were removed on Tuesday Jan. 29,2008. The facility was vacated and turned over to the 
landlord on Feb lsb, after a survey of the facility showed no radioactivity above 
background. 

Sincerely , 

Charles HarrelI 
Radiation Safety Officer 


